SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339, Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
www.sslocsd.org

AGENDA
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

City of Arroyo Grande, City Council Chambers
215 East Branch Street

Arroyo Grande, California 93420
Wednesday, August 20, 2014 at 6:00 P.M.

Board Members Agencies

Matthew Guerrero, Chair Oceano Community Services District
Tony Ferrara, Vice Chair City of Arroyo Grande

Glenn Marshall, Director City of Grover Beach

Alternate Board Members

Mary Lucey, Director Oceano Community Services District
Jim Guthrie, Director City of Arroyo Grande
Debbie Peterson, Director City of Grover Beach

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON AGENDA

This public comment period is an invitation to members of the community to present
comments, thoughts or suggestions on matters not scheduled on this agenda. Comments
should be limited to those matters which are within the jurisdiction of the District. The
Brown Act restricts the Board from taking formal action on matters not published on the
agenda. In response to your comments, the Chair or presiding Board Member may:

e Direct Staff to assist or coordinate with you.

e It may be the desire of the Board to place your issue or matter on a

future Board meeting agenda.

Please adhere to the following procedures when addressing the Board:
e Comments should be limited to three (3) minutes or less.
e Your comments should be directed to the Board as a whole and not
directed to individual Board members.
o Slanderous, profane or personal remarks against any Board Member,
Staff or member of the audience shall not be permitted.

Any writing or document pertaining to an open-session item on this agenda which is distributed to a majority of
the Board after the posting of this agenda will be available for public inspection at the time the subject writing or
document is distributed. The writing or document will be available for public review in the offices of the Oceano
CSD, a member agency located at 1655 Front Street, Oceano, California. Consistent with the Americans with
Disabilities Act (ADA) and California Government Code 8§54954.2, requests for disability related modification
or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services may be made by a person with a disability who requires
modification or accommodation in order to participate at the above referenced public meeting by contacting the
District Manager or District Bookkeeper/Secretary at (805) 481-6903.



CONSENT AGENDA

The following routine items listed below are scheduled for consideration as a group.
Each item is recommended for approval unless noted. Any member of the public
who wishes to comment on any Consent Agenda item may do so at this time. Any
Board Member may request that any item be withdrawn from the Consent Agenda to

permit discussion or to change the recommended course of action. The Board may
approve the remainder of the Consent Agenda on one motion.

3A. Review and Approval of the Minutes of the August 06, 2014 meeting
3B. Review and Approval of Warrants

PLANT SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
BOARD ACTION ON INDIVIDUAL ITEMS:

A. OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT FATS OILS & GREASE
AGREEMENT

Staff recommends the Board approve an agreement with the Oceano Community
Services District (OCSD) for the South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
(District) to perform Fats, Oil and Grease (FOG) inspections and program audits in
compliance with the Sanitary Sewer Management Plan (SSMP).

B. SANITARY SEWER MAINTENANCE PLAN (SSMP)

Staff recommends the Board approve the SSMP as prepared by District Engineer
Shannon Sweeney.

MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS

A. Miscellaneous Oral Communications

B. Miscellaneous Written Communications

Endorse District Engineer Shannon Sweeney for Zone 1/1A Advisory
Committee.

ADJOURNMENT



Minutes of the 08-06-2014 SSLOCSD Board meeting (DRAFT) Page 1

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT
City of Arroyo Grande, City Council Chambers
215 East Branch Street
Arroyo Grande, California 93420

Minutes of the Meeting of Wednesday August 06, 2014

6:00 P.M.
1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
Present: Chair Matthew Guerrero, Oceano Community Services District; Jim Guthrie,

City of Arroyo Grande; Director Glenn Marshall, City of Grover Beach.

District Staff in Attendance: Shannon Sweeney, District Engineer; Mike Seitz, District
Counsel; John Clemons, Plant Superintendent; Amy Simpson,
District Bookkeeper/Secretary

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON THE AGENDA
Patricia Price was present but had no comment. Director Guerrero closed the public comment
period.

3. CONSENT AGENDA

3A. Review and Approval of the Minutes of the July 16, 2014 meeting.
3B. Review and Approval of Warrants

Action: Consent Agenda passed unanimously.

4. PLANT SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

Mr. Clemons presented the Superintendent’s Report.

Mr. Guthrie and Mrs. Price both recommended enhancing plant security by adding sensor
lighting, barbwire fencing and possibly surveillance cameras. Mrs. Sweeny reported that the
District should review the Public Health and VVulnerability Act of 2011 concerning safety.

Mrs. Price voiced concerned about the leaking pipe discovered during the shutdown.

Action: The Board received and filed the Plant Superintendent’s report.

5. BOARD ACTION ON INDIVIDUAL ITEMS:

A. The Board approved an agreement with the County of San Luis Obispo for lease of a
district sludge drying bed.

B. The Board approved that the District Counsel Michael W. Seitz with the firm of Shipsey and
Seitz, Inc. be granted a request for a rate increase from $170 to $176 per hour for standard
legal representation and $140 to $150 per hour for attendance at district board meetings.



Minutes of the 08-06-2014 SSLOCSD Board meeting (DRAFT)  Page 2

6. MISCELLANEOUS COMMUNICATION

District Manager Rick Sweet is retiring in December from the City of Santa Maria. This
will allow him to spend more time at the District. The District Manager contract may
need to be renegotiated to allow more time due to the upcoming discussions on recycled
water.

8. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Board, Director Guerrero adjourned the
meeting at approximately 6:35 p.m.

THESE MINUTES ARE DRAFT AND NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS AT A SUBSEQUENT MEETING.



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT
WARRANT REGISTER REVISED

08/20/2014 FY 2014/15

3B

ISSUED TO PURCHASE/SERVICE INV. # / SERVICE PERIOD WARRANT NO] ACCT | ACCT BRKDN TOTAL

ABALONE COAST CHEMICAL ANALYSIS 2284 082014-8757| 7078 3,310.00 3,310.00
[ADAMSKI MOROSKI MADDEN CUMBERLAND & GREENLEGAL SERVICES 33704 58] 7070 598.00 598.00
ADVANCED FLOW MEASUREMENT PROF SERV 002296 59] 7079 680.00 680.00
ALLIED ADMINISTRATORS EMPLOYEE DENTAL SEPTEMBER 60] 6025 1,055.36 1,055.36
ALLSTAR INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY MISC SUPPLIES 1182 61] 8030 248.76 248.76
APEX AUTOGLASS LOADER WINDSHIELD REPAIR 74204 62| 8030 79.00 79.00
ARAMARK UNIFORMS EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 08/01 TO 08/08 63] 7025 433.08 433.08
AUTOSYS, INC. PROF SERV 675, 683 64] 20-8010 2,265.36 2,265.36
BATTERIES PLUS 12V BATTERY 464-284174 65] 8032 56.98 56.98
BEST BEST & KRIEGER OUTSIDE COUNSEL 730644 66] 7070 671.84] 671.84]
BRENNTAG PACIFIC, INC PLANT CHEMICALS BPI1437391, BPI441918 67] 8050 10,151.82 10,151.82
CALIFORNIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY HEATING AND MIXING PUMP VFD 574513 68| 8030 306.38 875.47
CALIFORNIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY MISC SUPPLIES 571073 8032 138.12
CALIFORNIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY MISC SUPPLIES 574316, 574185 8060 430.97
CENTRAL COAST WATER TRTMNT LAB SUPPLIES AUGUST 69] 8040 60.00 60.00
CHARTER INTERNET SERVICE JULY 70 7011 357.70 357.70
DOCTORS MED PLUS MEDICAL CENTER PRE-EMPLOYMENT PHYSICALS SIMPSON 71] 7079 130.00 130.00
ELLIOTT WOESTE EQUIPMENT RENTAL 4/2/14 72| 7032 160.00 160.00
ENGEL & GRAY, INC. BIOSOLIDS HANDLING 74299 73] 7085 4,293.52 4,293.52
FASTENAL MISC SUPPLIES CAS148963 74] 8060 114.20 114.20
FEDEX SHIPPING 2-728-99641 75| 8045 30.62 30.62
GAS COMPANY GAS SERVICE 7/2/14 TO 8/1/14 76| 7092 220.68 220.68
GARING TAYLOR & ASSOCIATES DISTRICT ENGINEERING SERVICES 12709 771 7077 867.50 867.50
HERTZ EQUIPMENT RENTAL EQUIPMENT RENTAL 27511467-001 78] 8060 2,048.13 2,048.13
JB DEWAR INC VEHICLE FUEL AND OIL 100425, 64781 79] 8020 3,506.06 3,506.06
JOHN DEERE LANDSCAPES LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES 69149551 80| 8060 69.62 69.62
JOSLYN HODSON ACCOUNTING DISTRICT ACCOUNTING 14-10 81] 7072 585.00 585.00
KAMAN INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGIES CONVEYOR PROJECT W100887 82| 26-8065 293.26 293.26
KEMIRA FERRIC CHLORIDE 9017403191 83] 8050 7,562.29 7,562.29
MINERS ACE MISC SUPPLIES 7/31/14 84| 8060 165.41 165.41
MSDS ONLINE SAFETY SUPPLIES 108041 85] 8056 499.00 499.00
OFFICE DEPOT OFFICE SUPPLIES JULY 86| 8045 44.10 44.10
PG&E ELECTRICITY SERVICE 7/11/14 to 7/31/14 87] 7091 18,906.83 18,906.83
POLYDYNE INC. CLARIFLOC 901083 88| 8050 5,835.10 5,835.10
RADIOSHACK OFFICE SUPPLIES 026155 89] 8045 21.59 21.59
SAN LUIS POWERHOUSE PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE GENERATQ} 33137 90] 8030 1,545.00 1,545.00
SHIPSEY & SEITZ PREP AND ATTEND MEETING 91] 7071 565.50 2,651.50
SHIPSEY & SEITZ GENERAL LEGAL SERVICES 7071 1,304.00

LITIGATION 7070 782.00
SM TIRE TRAILER TIRES 08/08/14 92| 8030 206.40 206.40
SO CO SANITARY SERVICE TRASH SERVICE 456033 93] 7093 104.39 104.39
SPRINT CELL PHONE SERVICE JULY 94 7013 70.34 70.34
STANLEY SECURITY SECURITY - AUGUST SEPTEMBER 95] 7011 62.20 62.20
STATE FUND COMPENSATION WORKERS' COMP FY 13/14 CLOSE OUT AUDIT 96| 6080 12,030.45 12,030.45
TIGERDIRECT COMPUTER SUPPLIES 40029830101, 40029830102 97| 7015 343.29 343.29
TLT TRUCKING SAND TRANSPORT 5769 98] 8060 252.60 252.60
UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT DIG ALERT SERVICE 14070812 99] 7011 253.44 253.44
USABLUEBOOK MISC SUPPLIES 410247 8800] 26-8065 513.61 513.61
VWR LAB SUPPLIES STATEMENT 7/31/14 01] 8040 4,290.93 4,290.93
WW GRAINGER SAFETY SUPPLIES 835127498 02| 8056 25.02 25.02
SUB TOTAL SUBTOTAL 88,545.45 88,545.45
PERS RETIREMENT TRANSFER TO RABOBANK PPE 8/8/14 03] 6020 3,621.34 3,621.34
GRAND TOTAL $ 92,166.79 | $ 92,166.79
We hereby certify that the demands numbered serially from 082014-8757 to 082014-8803 together with the supporting evidence
have been examined, and that they comply with the requirements of the SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION
DISTRICT. The demands are hereby approved by motion of the SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT,
together with warrants authorizing and ordering the issuance of checks numbered identically with the particular demands and
warrants.
BOARD OF DIRECTORS: DATE:

Chairman

Board Member

Board Member

Secretary




SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339, Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735

Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
www.sslocsd.org

Subject: Superintendent’s Report
August 14, 2014

Chart 1 — Plant Data

July FLOW | Peak | INF EFFBOD | INFTSS |EFFTSS |Fecal |CI2

2014 MGD | MGD | BOD mg/L mg/L mg/L Coli Ibs/day
mg/L

Average | 2.31 3.4 322 27.0 398 225 25 123

High 2.47 4.1 374 33.0 444 25.8 30 188

Limit 5.0 40/60/90 40/60/90 | 2000

Jan-July

Average | 2.37 3.8 390.7 27.9 404 335 66 151

High 3.24 4.8 540 34.1 560 46.5 1600 | 500

Limit — 40/60/90 represent NPDES Permit limits for the monthly average, weekly

average, and instantaneous value for plant effluent BOD and TSS.

Plant processes continue to perform well. We are currently using both primary

clarifiers.

Projects

e District engineer and staff are currently investigating options to repair main sewer
line entering headworks.

e Staff is currently programming SCADA HMI screens.




Meetings

e Staff attended a safety meeting on understanding the District’s Iliness and Injury
Prevention Plan.

e Staff conducted a Combined Agency Collections Meeting.

e Staff hosted a tour of the Plant by WSC Engineering.

Best regards,

John Clemons
Superintendent



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
www.sslocsd.org

Staff Report
To: Board of Directors
From: Richard Sweet, PE, District Manager
Date: August 20, 2014

Subject: AGREEMENT WITH OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
(OCSD) TO PERFORM FATS, OIL AND GREASE INSPECTIONS AND
PROGRAM AUDITS

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Board approve an agreement with the Oceano Community Services District
(OCSD) for the South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District (District) to perform
Fats, Oil and Grease (FOG) inspections and program audits in compliance with the
Sanitary Sewer Management Plan (SSMP).

BACKGROUND

The provisions of the Federal Clean Water Act (CWA) are administered by the Regional
Water Quality Control Board (RWQCB). In compliance with the CWA, the RWQCB
requires adoption of SSMP’s by all agencies that operate sewer collection systems. A
portion of the SSMP requires agencies to inspect restaurants for fats, oil and grease
(FOG) discharge, and prepare program audits. Generally these inspections consist of
ensuring that grease traps, primarily in food service establishments, are operating and
reports of these inspections are filed. In prior years the District has contracted with the
member agencies to perform these functions. The District Engineer, John Wallace and
Associates performed these functions. The cost for this service was passed on to the
member agencies. With John Wallace and Associates no longer performing the role of
District Engineer, the method for accomplishing compliance with the SSMP for the
member agencies has been altered.

DISCUSSION:

The District, recognizing the needs of the member agencies, has trained members of its
staff to perform the FOG inspections and program audits. The District conferred with
the member agencies as to the wishes of the member agencies as to how the agencies
would prefer to perform these functions. The cities of Arroyo Grande and Grover Beach
chose to issue Request for Proposals to engineering firms and have contracted with a
firm to perform these services. The OCSD chose to employ the district to perform these



inspections. The terms of the agreement require the District to perform FOG
inspections on 16 facilities and prepare the program audit in an estimated 97 hours and
a cost of $5,000 in the Fiscal Year (FY) 14-15. In the second year, FY 15-16, of the two
year contract the cost to perform the functions will be $6,000.

Options

1. Decline to approve the District’s execution of the agreement with the OCSD and
direct renegotiation of the terms.

2. Decline to approve the District’s execution of the agreement with the OCSD and

indicate that the District is not willing to perform the duties defined within the
agreement.

Richard G. Sweet, PE
District Manager

Attachment: Agreement with OCSD to Perform SSMP Services



MEMBER AGENCY AGREEMENT IN REGARDS TO
COMPLIANCE WITH
STATEWIDE GENERAL WASTE DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS
FOR SANITARY SEWER SYSTEMS
STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD
ORDERS No. 2006-0003-DWQ and 2008-0002-EXEC

This Agreement reached this day of August__, 2014 between the SOUTH SAN LUIS
OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT and OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES
DISTRICT.

WHEREAS, the SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT
(DISTRICT) service area encompasses the cities of Arroyo Grande and Grover Beach and the
Oceana Community Services District (MEMBER AGENCIES); and,

WHEREAS, the DISTRICT provides wastewater treatment services for the residents of
these MEMBER AGENCIES; and,

WHEREAS, the STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD (SWRCB) has
adopted Waste Discharge Requirements, State Water Resources Control Board Orders No.
2006-0003-DWQ and 2008-0002-EXEC (SWRCB Orders), for the MEMBER AGENCIES; and,

WHEREAS, amongst those Waste Discharge Requirements is the development and
implementation of a Sewer System Management Plan (SSMP) by each MEMBER AGENCY;
and,

WHEREAS, a Fats, Oils, and Grease (FOG) Control Program and SSMP Program
Audits are mandatory elements of the SSMP; and,

WHEREAS, SSMP Program Audits consist of, at a minimum, biennial audits on the
effectiveness of and compliance with the SSMP, and the preparation of an audit report to be
kept on file; and,

WHEREAS, the DISTRICT has experience in the development and implementation of
FOG Control Programs, program audits, and report preparation; and,

WHEREAS, it is recognized there would be cost savings due to the DISTRICT'S
experience in the development and implementation of FOG control programs, and it is further
recognized there would be a cost savings achieved were the DISTRICT to perform the SSMP
Program Audits and prepare the reports for the OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT.

NOW, THEREFORE, it is agreed by and between the parties hereto in regards to
compliance with SWRCB Orders, attached as Exhibit A as follows:

1. The DISTRICT will continue to develop and implement a FOG Control Program for
OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT.

2. The DISTRICT will inspect food service establishments as required in OCEANO
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT SSMP.

3. OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT will collect Notice of Violation fees in
the amount adopted by resolution by the District. FOG Notice of Violation fees will
be used to offset the costs of the FOG Control Program OCEANO COMMUNITY
SERVICESDISTRICT.



The DISTRICT will report FOG inspection findings to OCEANO COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT at the beginning of each month if the Agreement is renewed.

The DISTRICT will perform SSMP Program Audits and prepare a report for the files
of OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT as directed by the State Board
Orders. The report will include the status of the FOG control program inspections and
overall effectiveness of and compliance with the SSMP by OCEANO COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT.

OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT agrees that it is responsible for all
other compliance requirements imposed by the SWRCB Orders, copies of which are
attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated by reference.

OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT is responsible for the District's actual
cost in administering the FOG Control Program, inspections, SSMP support, SSMP
Program Audits and report preparation described in this Agreement. It is anticipated
that in FY 2014-15 and FY 2015-16 the District will be reimbursed by OCEANO
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT for it's pro rata cost based upon the number of
facilities inthe program as described in this Agreement in the amount not to exceed
the costs outlined below. In subsequent years, if the Agreement is extended, the
cost will continue to be prorated based on the number of facilities inspected that year.

FY 2014-15

FOG FOG Control Estimated FOG Estimated

'Il\/leer)r;tier Facilities Program aiquZ and SSMP Annual
gency Included Hours Program Hours Program Costs
City of Arroyo 54 154 48 200 $18, 000
Grande
City of Grover
Beach 54 154 48 202 $ 18,000
Oceano
Community 16 49 48 97 $5,000
Services District
Estimated Estimated FOG
Facilities and 124 357 144 and SSMP $41,000
Hours Program Costs
FY 2015-16

FOG FOG Control . Estimated FOG Estimated

'IZ‘/Ieénnller Facilities Program HSC?L':/:E and SSMP Annual
gency included Hours Program Hours Program Costs

City of Arroyo 54 154 78 232 $21,000
Grande
City of Grover 54 154 78 23 $21,000
Beach ?
Oceano
Community 16 49 78 127 $6,000
Services District
Estimated Estimated FOG
Facilities and 124 357 234 and SSMP $48,500
Hours Program Costs




The terms of this agreement shall be for two fiscal years, subject to biennial renewal based on
mutual written agreement of the Parties. Program fees are based upon costs incurred by the
DISTRICT. The pro rata share of program costs shall be amended every two years.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, DISTRICT and OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES
DISTRCT have executed this Agreement the date first written above.

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT

By:

Matthew Guerrero, Chairman of the Board

Approved as to Form:

By:

Michael Seitz, District Legal Counsel



OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

By:

Mary Lucy, Vice President

Attest:

By:

Approved as to Form:

By:

District Legal Counsel



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
www.sslocsd.org

Staff Report
To: Board of Directors
From: Richard Sweet, PE, District Manager
Date: August 20, 2014

Subject: APPROVAL OF SANITARY SEWER MANAGEMENT PLAN

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Board approves for certification the updated Sanitary Sewer Management Plan
(SSMP).

BACKGROUND

General Waste Discharge Requirements order number 2006 — 003 — DWQ requires that
any agency that operates more than one mile of sewer prepare, certify and implement a
SSMP. The goal of the District's SSMP is to properly maintain, manage and operate
the District’'s sewer collection system. In 2013 the State Water Resources Control
Board issued new monitoring and reporting requirements. These requirements are
reflected in the updated SSMP (attached).

The District has not experienced a sewer overflow since December of 2010.

DISCUSSION:

The District has updated the SSMP twice in the last five years. These updates have not
been submitted to the Regional Water Quality Control Board (RWQCB) for certification.
Certification of an updated SSMP is now required by the provisions of the General
Waste Discharge Requirements. Certification requires adoption of the SSMP by the
Board. Upon adoption by the Board the updated SSMP will be placed on the District’s
website and submitted to the RWQCB for certification.



Options
1. Refer the updated SSMP to staff for revisions as directed by the Board.

2. Decline to adopt the updated SSMP. Exercising this option will elicit a permit
violation.

Richard G. Sweet, PE
District Manager

Attachment: Updated Sanitary Sewer Management Plan



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitary District
Sewer System Management Plan

August 2014, Revision 3



Introduction

On May 2, 2006, the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) required all public
wastewater collection system agencies in California with greater than 1 mile of sewers to
be regulated under the general Waste Discharge Requirements (WDRs). The
requirements are defined in the general WDR number 2006 — 003 — DWQ. The WDR
mandates that the District develop and implement a sewer system management plan
(SSMP) and report all sewer system overflows (SSOs) using the State Water Board's
online database, called CIWQS. In 2013, the monitoring and reporting program was
revised with new notification and reporting requirements. Appendix C provides a
summary of those requirements.

The purpose of the SSMP is to reduce the potential for sewer system overflows, and to
compile in one document the information necessary to operate and maintain a collection
system. There are 11 sections required in the SSMP which includes: goals; organization;
legal authority; operations and maintenance; design and construction standards; overflow
emergency response plan; fats oils and grease control program; system evaluation and
capacity assurance plan; monitoring measurement program modifications; sewer system
management plan audits; and communication plan.

System Overview

The San Luis Obispo County Board of Directors formed the South San Luis Obispo
County Sanitation District (SSLOCSD or District) in 1963 to provide wastewater
treatment to its neighboring communities. Upon formation, SSLOCSD included Arroyo
Grande, the communities of Oceano, Halcyon and several unincorporated areas in the
vicinity. At the time, the City of Grover Beach was a contract agency.

By 1965, SSLOCSD completed the construction of the wastewater treatment plant
(WWTP) on a 7.6 acre site located between the Oceano Airport and the Arroyo Grande
Creek Channel on Aloha Place in Oceano.

Today, SSLOCSD operates the WWTP using a fixed film reactor for secondary
treatment with a design capacity flow rate of 5 million gallons per day (mgd) and a 9 mgd
peak wet weather flow. The SSLOCSD collection system is comprised of 8.5 miles of
trunk sewers, which collect sewage from the District’s Member Agencies (MAS): the
City of Arroyo Grande, City of Grover Beach, and Oceano Community Services District
(OCSD). The trunk lines range in diameter from 15-inches to 30-inches, and the
collection system includes 155 manholes. Figure 1 illustrates SSLOCSD’s trunk

sewer and service area.



Figure 1: SSLOCSD Service Area

The District is governed the Board of Directors, which is comprised of three members,
who are annually appointed by their respective MAs. The Board of Directors makes
policy and operational decisions with the District Administrator and District Staff, who
are responsible for the WWTP and District trunk system. The Board of Directors also
establishes policy, sets goals and objectives, approves the annual budget, and approves
expenditures. The names of the current Board of Directors members are provided in
Appendix A.

Element 1 — Goals

The South San Luis Obispo County Sanitary District seeks to provide a dependable and
properly maintained system for wastewater collection for its member agencies by
meeting the following goal:

. To properly maintain, manage, and operate the sewer system.
Element 2 — Organization

The District provides wastewater treatment to a combined population of just under
40,000 residents and is governed by a three member body, known as the Board of
Directors. The members of the Board of Directors each serve a one year term, unless
directed otherwise by the Member Agencies. The Board of Directors includes one
representative from each of the Member Agencies. The Board of Directors makes policy
decisions with advice from District Staff and District Administrator.




Daily District management of the WWTP and collection system is carried out by the
Plant Superintendent. The Plant Superintendent reports directly to the District
Administrator and the District Board of Directors. The Plant Superintendent and District
Administrator are jointly responsible for the implementation of the SSMP. The Plant
Superintendent is also the designated staff member who is responsible for all wastewater
collection operations.

Operations staff is on-call twenty-four (24) hours per day with an estimated 45 minute
response time during non-business hours.

The complete organizational chart of the District is located in Appendix A.

The Chain of Communication for reporting SSOs begins with contact at the Plant office
either by residents, 911 dispatchers, or police and fire departments. The police and fire
personnel may contact the Plant Superintendent or his delegate directly. The SSLOCSD
telephone contact number is (805) 489-6666. This telephone number is forwarded to the
on-call operator after hours. All spill reports start with this contact and gathering of
information.

Documentation has been developed and implemented for all operational staff's use in the
event of a spill. This documentation is then transferred to the state using the mandated
online reporting system located at: https://ciwgs.waterboards.ca.gov/. The form to fill out
to report overflows is located in Appendix B. Below are the step-by-step procedures that
are followed in the event of the spill in order to protect the public and the waterways.

In the event of a possible wastewater spill, or when staff is contacted concerning odors,
standing water, or an overflowing manhole, the following steps are taken to verify the
report and to ensure the safety of the public:

1. The receiver of the call will obtain the location from the contact person and record
any description they may have of the problem using all proper documentation.
Additionally, District staff or the Police Department will obtain the caller’s name
and phone number for follow-up information. Lift station alarms are sent directly
to District personnel.

2. The receiver of the call will then contact the on-call utility operations personnel by
phone immediately and direct staff to the described location.

3. Operation staff will proceed to the location to verify the report.

4. On-call utility operations personnel may request additional support. Staff members
dispatched will keep administrative staff informed of progress if necessary.

5. Operation staff will notify the Plant Superintendent or his designee.

6. The Plant Supervisor or designee will notify all appropriate public agencies,
including the South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District if the trunk sewer

4



system is affected. County health will be contacted if the spill presents a public
health hazard.

7. The applicable agencies will be contacted. Refer to Appendix C for information
regarding notification requirements.

8. Upon completion or containment and cleanup, the Plant Superintendent will
use the sewer system overflow report to complete the final spill report to the
CIWQS database, and contact the Office of Emergency Services if necessary.

Element 3 — Legal Authority

The District maintains the legal authority for the trunk system in the SSLOCSD Sanitary
Sewer System Use Ordinance, Pretreatment Ordinance, Fog Ordinance, Resolution
number 2011 — 295, and Ordinance number 2006 — 01, which are on file at the District.

The District does not have any direct customers. Member Agencies are responsible for
maintaining proper records, new construction, building permits, and billing customers.
The District is responsible for the maintenance and upkeep of the wastewater treatment
plant and the trunk lines. When the legal authority falls outside of the member agencies’
jurisdictions, San Luis Obispo County has the authority to enforce current building and
construction codes and ordinances.

It is essential to protect SSLOCSD from illicit discharges that may interfere with the
proper functioning of the collection system and the wastewater treatment. The District's
current regulatory abilities to prohibit illicit discharge, to ensure that the sanitary sewer
lines and connections are properly designed and constructed, to ensure access for
maintenance, inspection, and repairs, and to enforce against illicit discharges, are found
in its ordinances.

Element 4 — Operations and Maintenance

The District’s operation and maintenance of its collection system ensures that the
system is kept in good working condition. The system is maintained regularly in order to
ensure that the wastewater enters the WWTP efficiently. Due to the large diameter of the
trunk system lines, repairs and upkeep are not a frequent need. This element outlines the
work that is District Staff perform to accomplish the optimal operation and maintenance
of the District’s collection system.

It is important to note that prior to October 2008 the City of Grover Beach retained
individual ownership and direct responsibility for the section of trunk sewer between GB-
1, which is located at the WWTP, and GB-34, which is located on Front Street in Grover
Beach. On October 1, 2008, the SSLOCSD Board of Directors acted to adopt a

resolution accepting conveyance of the Grover Beach trunk and accepted a quitclaim
deed from the City of Grover Beach transferring ownership of the Grover Beach trunk
sewer to the District pursuant to a 1996 MOU and 1997 Annexation Agreement



previously established.

Collection System Map

SSLOCSD maintains up-to-date electronic collection system maps created and
maintained using a Geographic Information System (GIS). These maps are overlaid onto
aerial imagery and provide detailed locations of the system’s components with references
to roads, homes, trees, etc. within the District boundary.

In addition to providing general location mapping, the electronic map includes precise
information relating to the general characteristics of the system components. This
information includes: material composition, pipe diameters, segment lengths, slopes,
grade elevations, invert elevations, and survey data. Interactive links incorporated into
the electronic maps provide immediate access to system photos, closed circuit television
(CCTV) inspection videos, and the trunk system’s construction drawings.

Collection system maps are printed to hard copy and provided to the District’s staff and
contractors for use during routine maintenance and operations and during capital
improvement projects (CIP). As-built plans and construction drawings are maintained as
the system is improved through the CIP, and data is routinely integrated back into
collection system mapping. A copy of the District’s CIP and budget is on file at the
District.

Preventative Maintenance

The District’s CCTV inspection and cleaning program is an integral component of
preventative maintenance. These services are usually performed simultaneously and are
executed under a publicly bid service contract awarded by the District. Performing CCTV
inspection in conjunction with cleaning operations provides quality control by offering
real-time visual verification that the debris encountered is completely removed from the
system and allowing for additional efforts if necessary while the contractor is still onsite.
Because these are trunk lines, their inspection and cleaning frequency needs to be a
minimum of once every 10 years.

The District's operation and maintenance of its collection system ensures that the system
is kept in good working condition. It requires that the system be maintained, so the
wastewater enters the treatment plant in an efficient way.

The District maintains a collection system map that identifies all the following features:
location of the sewer lines, manholes, cleanouts, pipe sizes, and pipe materials.

As-built plans and construction drawings are used to update the system map as it is
altered or new appurtenances are added. Field crews and contractors make notifications
where installation deviates from construction documents and the District Engineer
updates the drawings.

District operations and maintenance objectives are to improve service, reduce overflows,
and to minimize the cost of the maintenance program. In general the greater amount of
preventive maintenance performed, smaller amount of corrective maintenance that will

6



be required. However there should be a reasonable balance between the cost of
preventive maintenance and a corresponding benefit. While no precise method is
available to determine just exactly how much preventive maintenance should be
undertaken, a review of historical maintenance costs on existing facility serves as useful
guide.

Training on the sanitary sewer management plan should be provided to District staff at
least once per year. This training should be documented, and the documentation kept with
the sewer system management plan.

Element 5 — Design and Performance Standards

Design and Construction Standards

Standards and Specifications provide minimum standards for the design, types and uses
of materials, and the preparation of plans for construction, repair, or alteration of the
District sewer trunk lines. Work on the trunk line system follows the standards and
specifications of the Member Agency that has jurisdiction over the area where the work is
done. When the Member Agency doesn’t have standards for the work being done the
SLO County or State of California standards and specifications are used.

Inspection Standards

The District provides continuous inspection during the construction and repair of sewer
facilities along the trunk lines. The District’s standard procedure requires work to be
placed into service only after it is accepted by the District Engineer or its delegate
following satisfactory inspection and testing.

Element 6 — Overflow Emergency Response Plan

SSO Notification

The Plant Superintendent and/or designated person is on standby twenty-four (24) hours
per day, seven (7) days per week and is aware of low manholes that may overflow
during an emergency. In the event of a spill, containment followed by chlorine
application and wash down protocol is used. If the event occurs during non-office hours,
the local Fire Department contacts the Plant Superintendent or on-call Staff that has the
resources deemed necessary to correct the problem. After-hours calls to the District go
directly to the on-call staff.

SSO Response
Spill response measures include response priorities, safety, and initial containment

measures. During regular business hours, the Superintendent sends one or more
Operations Staff to respond to an SSO notification. The District’s goal for responding to
an SSO during business hours is immediate from receipt of call. The District’s goal for
responding to SSO during non-business hours is 45 minutes. The collection systems
Operations Staff usually are the SSO First Responder and are responsible for mitigation,



documentation, most reporting, and follow-up. SSLOCSD policy is to respond to all
spills within its collection service area boundary and provide mutual aid outside when
requested, whether on public or private property and to take all steps possible to prevent
the spills from reaching the storm drains, flood control channels, or waters of the State.
Element 2 addresses the organizational structure of the District and details the lines of
authority along with the responsibilities of personnel during an emergency.

SSO Chain of Communication

The Plant Superintendent is the authorized individual at this time to certify electronic
spill reports submitted via CIWQS. SSOs are reported by calling the District office at
(805)489-6670. The phone is answered by office personnel during the regular business
hours of 7:30 am to 4:00 pm. After hours the call is referred to an on-call operator.

Chain of Communication for Responding to SSO

The Chain of Communication for reporting SSO begins with contact to SSLOCSD office.
The telephone contact number is (805) 489-6670. This telephone number is answered
Monday through Friday, 7:30am to 4:00pm by District staff, and after hours by the on-
call operator. The procedure is: Office Staff notifies Operations Staff of the overflow and
response to the SSO is conducted. The Plant Superintendent is primarily responsible for
reporting the SSO to the RWQCB and other agencies as required by the nature of the
spill. In the event of a possible wastewater spill, or when Staff is contacted concerning
odors, standing water, or an overflowing manhole, the following steps are taken to verify
the report and ensure the safety of the public.

1. District staff obtains the location and any description of the problem, name and
phone number of the caller for follow-up information.

2. Operations Staff proceeds to the location to verify the report.

3. Operations Staff may request appropriate support and will keep administrative
staff informed of progress as necessary.

4, Plant Superintendent, or his/her designee, will notify all appropriate public or
regulatory agencies as required by the complexity of the spill.
5. Upon mitigation, containment and clean-up of the spill, the Plant Superintendent,

or delegate, will complete the final SSO report to the CIWQS database, and notify
regulatory agencies as needed.

Reporting Procedures
SSLOCSD is registered with the CIWQS electronic SSO reporting system. Information
that will need to be reported include:

"1 Name and address of discharger, and reporting party.
] Date and time of spill. Time spill stopped.

] Location/address of spill/manhole number if available.
1 Volume of spill. Path of spill. Water body affected.

8



1 Cause of spill, action taken to stop spill.

1 Time cleanup began and time cleanup completed.

] Discussion of cleanup and any public notices posted.

1 Number of spills in same location over last three years.

1 Discussion of measures taken to prevent spills at this location.
"1 List of other public agencies notified.

The public may need to be notified if there is possibility of exposure to contamination.
Potential public notification measures include the temporary signage to indicate pollution
of surface water or ground water due to an SSO and notification through media outlets.
The District Administrator will be the contact person for media notification.

Appendix C shows the categories and reporting timelines.

Reporting Procedures

An overflow report, found in Appendix B, is to be completed for all reportable spills.
Information recorded on the overflow report is entered into the state's database in
accordance with the mandated reporting timelines.

If there are no overflows during a calendar month, the District will provide, within 30
days after the end of each calendar month, a statement through the state database
certifying that there were no spills for the designated month.

In the event that the state database is not available, the District must transmit all required
information to the appropriate Regional Water Quality Control Board office in
accordance with the time schedules identified in Appendix C. In such event, the District
must also enter all required information into the database as soon as practical.

Element 7 — Fats, Oils, and Grease Program

The District has no food service establishments that discharge directly into its system. As
a result there is no need for a fats oils and grease program for this District.

Element 8 — System Evaluation and Capacity Assurance Plan

A Trunk Sewer System Capacity Study was completed in 2006. It was concluded in the
report that overall flow capacities were within the design flow capacities.

Element 9 — Monitoring, Measurement, and Program Modifications

The District video inspects and cleans the trunk system a minimum of once every 10
years. During video inspection if there are any problems, the CIP is updated to include
repair or replacement. If the problem is minor, the annual budget can accommodate
repairs.



Element 10 — Sewer System Management Plan Audits

The District will perform in internal audit to evaluate its sewer system management plan
and its compliance with regulatory agencies every two years following the final
certification. The District will prepare a report of the results of the audits, along with
recommendations and suggest improvements which will be kept on file. Update to the
District's sewer system management plan will be completed as required.

Element 11 — Communications Plan

Public meetings are held in the Oceano Community Services District, 1655 Front Street
Oceano, California 93475 at 6:00 p.m. on the first and third Wednesday of each month.
However, if a regular meeting date falls on a holiday, meetings are usually scheduled the
following day.

In addition to discussion at the public meetings the Sewer System Management Plan is
posted on the District’s website: www.SSLOCSD.org under Environmental Programs.
The public is welcome to comment at any time.

The District Board of Directors includes one representative from each Member Agency.

During board meetings the SSMP audits and modifications are discussed and the
information is then brought back to the Member Agencies.

10



Appendix A — Organization

List of SSLOCSD Board Members

2014/15 Board Members

City of Arroyo Grande Tony Ferrara, Vice Chairman
City of Grover Beach Glen Marshall, Director
Oceano Community Services District Matthew Guerrero, Chair

List of SSLOCSD District Staff

John Clemons, Plant Superintendent
(805) 489-6666 Tel

(805) 489-2765 Fax
jclemons@sslocsd.us

Trinidad Rodriguez, Operator 111
(805) 489-6666 Tel

(805) 489-2765 Fax
trini@sslocsd.us

William “Rick” Jackman, Lead Operator
(805) 489-6666 Tel

(805) 489-2765 Fax

rick@sslocsd.us

William “Billy” Romhild, Operator Il
(805) 489-6666 Tel

(805) 489-2765 Fax
billy@sslocsd.us

Jerome “Mychal” Jones, Jr., Operator Il
(805) 489-6666 Tel
(805) 489-2765 Fax
mychal@sslocsd.us

24-hour Emergency Number

Rick G. Sweet, District Manager
(805) 489-6666 Tel
(805) 489-2765 Fax

Jim Woeste, Senior Maintenance Mechanic

(805) 489-2765 Tel
(805) 489-2765 Fax
jim@sslocsd.us

Aaron Allen, Operator 11
(805) 489-6666 Tel
(805) 489-2765 Fax
asa@sslocsd.us

Fanny Mui, Operator/Lab Tech
(805) 489-6666 Tel

(805) 489-2765 Fax
fanny@sslocsd.us

Amy Simpson, Bookkeeper/Secretary
(805) 481-6903 Tel

(805) 489-2765 Fax

amy@sslocsd.us

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

1600 Aloha Place
Oceano, CA 93445
(805) 489-6670 Tel

11


mailto:billy@sslocsd.us

Chain of Communication of Sewer System Overflows

Organization

Contact person

Phone number

California Regional Water | Dispatch (805) 549 — 3147
Quality Control Board

San Luis Obispo County Jim Hanlin (805) 801 — 3539
Health Department

California OES (800) 852-7550
California Department of Dispatch (805) 649-2810

Fish and Game

12




ATTACHMENT A

STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD
ORDER NO. WQ 2013-0058-EXEC

AMENDING MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM
FOR
STATEWIDE GENERAL WASTE DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS FOR
SANITARY SEWER SYSTEMS

This Monitoring and Reporting Program (MRP) establishes monitoring, record keeping, reporting and
public notification requirements for Order 2006-0003-DWQ, “Statewide General Waste Discharge
Requirements for Sanitary Sewer Systems” (SSS WDRs). This MRP shall be effective from September
9, 2013 until it is rescinded. The Executive Director may make revisions to this MRP at any time. These
revisions may include a reduction or increase in the monitoring and reporting requirements. All site
specific records and data developed pursuant to the SSS WDRs and this MRP shall be complete,
accurate, and justified by evidence maintained by the enrollee. Failure to comply with this MRP may
subject an enrollee to civil liabilities of up to $5,000 a day per violation pursuant to Water Code section
13350; up to $1,000 a day per violation pursuant to Water Code section 13268; or referral to the Attorney
General for judicial civil enforcement. The State Water Resources Control Board (State Water Board)
reserves the right to take any further enforcement action authorized by law.

A. SUMMARY OF MRP REQUIREMENTS

Table 1 — Spill Categories and Definitions

Discharges of untreated or partially treated wastewater of any volume resulting from an
enrollee’s sanitary sewer system failure or flow condition that:

¢ Reach surface water and/or reach a drainage channel tributary to a surface
water; or

Reach a Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4) and are not fully
captured and returned to the sanitary sewer system or not otherwise captured
and disposed of properly. Any volume of wastewater not recovered from the
MS4 is considered to have reached surface water unless the storm drain system
discharges to a dedicated storm water or groundwater infiltration basin (e.g.,
infiltration pit, percolation pond).

Discharges of untreated or partially treated wastewater of 1,000 gallons or greater
resulting from an enrollee’s sanitary sewer system failure or flow condition that do not
reach surface water, a drainage channel, or a MS4 unless the entire SSO discharged to
the storm drain system is fully recovered and disposed of properly.

All other discharges of untreated or partially treated wastewater resulting from an
enrollee’s sanitary sewer system failure or flow condition.

Discharges of untreated or partially treated wastewater resulting from blockages or other
problems within a privately owned sewer lateral connected to the enrollee’s sanitary
sewer system or from other private sewer assets. PLSDs that the enrollee becomes
aware of may be voluntarily reported to the California Integrated Water Quality System
(CIWQS) Online SSO Database.




Monitoring and Reporting Program Order No. WQ 2013-0058-EXEC
Statewide Waste Discharge Requirements for Sanitary Sewer Systems

Page 2 of 11

Table 2 — Notification, Reporting, Monitoring, and Record Keeping Requirements

Within two hours of becoming aware of any
Category 1 SSO greater than or equal to
1,000 gallons discharged to surface water or
spilled in a location where it probably will be
discharged to surface water, notify the
California Office of Emergency Services (Cal
OES) and obtain a natification control number.

Category 1 SSO: Submit draft report within three
business days of becoming aware of the SSO and
certify within 15 calendar days of SSO end date.

Category 2 SSO: Submit draft report within 3
business days of becoming aware of the SSO and
certify within 15 calendar days of the SSO end
date.

Category 3 SSO: Submit certified report within
30 calendar days of the end of month in which
SSO the occurred.

SSO Technical Report: Submit within 45
calendar days after the end date of any Category
1 SSO in which 50,000 gallons or greater are
spilled to surface waters.

“No Spill” Certification: Certify that no SSOs
occurred within 30 calendar days of the end of the
month or, if reporting quarterly, the quarter in
which no SSOs occurred.

Collection System Questionnaire: Update and
certify every 12 months.

Conduct water quality sampling within 48 hours
after initial SSO noatification for Category 1 SSOs
in which 50,000 gallons or greater are spilled to
surface waters.

SSO event records.

Records documenting Sanitary Sewer
Management Plan (SSMP) implementation and
changes/updates to the SSMP.

Records to document Water Quality Monitoring
for SSOs of 50,000 gallons or greater spilled to
surface waters.

Collection system telemetry records if relied upon
to document and/or estimate SSO Volume.

Call Cal OES at:
(800) 852-7550

Enter data into the CIWQS Online
SSO Database
(http://ciwgs.waterboards.ca.gov/),
certified by enrollee’s Legally
Responsible Official(s).

Water quality results are required
to be uploaded into CIWQS for
Category 1 SSOs in which 50,000
gallons or greater are spilled to
surface waters.

Self-maintained records shall be
available during inspections or
upon request.



Monitoring and Reporting Program Order No. WQ 2013-0058-EXEC Page 3 of 11
Statewide Waste Discharge Requirements for Sanitary Sewer Systems

B.

NOTIFICATION REQUIREMENTS

Although Regional Water Quality Control Boards (Regional Water Boards) and the State
Water Board (collectively, the Water Boards) staff do not have duties as first responders, this
MRP is an appropriate mechanism to ensure that the agencies that have first responder
duties are notified in a timely manner in order to protect public health and beneficial uses.

For any Category 1 SSO greater than or equal to 1,000 gallons that results in a discharge to a
surface water or spilled in a location where it probably will be discharged to surface water,
either directly or by way of a drainage channel or MS4, the enrollee shall, as soon as
possible, but not later than two (2) hours after (A) the enrollee has knowledge of the
discharge, (B) notification is possible, and (C) notification can be provided without
substantially impeding cleanup or other emergency measures, notify the Cal OES and obtain
a notification control number.

To satisfy notification requirements for each applicable SSO, the enrollee shall provide the
information requested by Cal OES before receiving a control number. Spill information
requested by Cal OES may include:
i. Name of person notifying Cal OES and direct return phone number.
ii. Estimated SSO volume discharged (gallons).
iii. If ongoing, estimated SSO discharge rate (gallons per minute).
iv. SSO Incident Description:
a. Brief narrative.
b. On-scene point of contact for additional information (name and cell phone number).
c. Date and time enrollee became aware of the SSO.
d. Name of sanitary sewer system agency causing the SSO.
e. SSO cause (if known).
v. Indication of whether the SSO has been contained.
vi. Indication of whether surface water is impacted.
vii. Name of surface water impacted by the SSO, if applicable.
viii. Indication of whether a drinking water supply is or may be impacted by the SSO.
iX. Any other known SSO impacts.

X. SSO incident location (address, city, state, and zip code).

3. Following the initial notification to Cal OES and until such time that an enrollee certifies the

SSO report in the CIWQS Online SSO Database, the enrollee shall provide updates to Cal
OES regarding substantial changes to the estimated volume of untreated or partially treated
sewage discharged and any substantial change(s) to known impact(s).

PLSDs: The enrollee is strongly encouraged to notify Cal OES of discharges greater than or
equal to 1,000 gallons of untreated or partially treated wastewater that result or may result in
a discharge to surface water resulting from failures or flow conditions within a privately owned
sewer lateral or from other private sewer asset(s) if the enrollee becomes aware of the PLSD.




Monitoring and Reporting Program Order No. WQ 2013-0058-EXEC Page 4 of 11
Statewide Waste Discharge Requirements for Sanitary Sewer Systems

C.

REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

1. CIWQS Online SSO Database Account: All enrollees shall obtain a CIWQS Online SSO
Database account and receive a “Username” and “Password” by registering through CIWQS.
These accounts allow controlled and secure entry into the CIWQS Online SSO Database.

2. SSO Mandatory Reporting Information: For reporting purposes, if one SSO event results
in multiple appearance points in a sewer system asset, the enrollee shall complete one SSO
report in the CIWQS Online SSO Database which includes the GPS coordinates for the
location of the SSO appearance point closest to the failure point, blockage or location of the
flow condition that caused the SSO, and provide descriptions of the locations of all other
discharge points associated with the SSO event.

3. SSO Categories

i. Category 1 — Discharges of untreated or partially treated wastewater of any volume
resulting from an enrollee’s sanitary sewer system failure or flow condition that:

a.
b.

Reach surface water and/or reach a drainage channel tributary to a surface water; or

Reach a MS4 and are not fully captured and returned to the sanitary sewer system or
not otherwise captured and disposed of properly. Any volume of wastewater not
recovered from the MS4 is considered to have reached surface water unless the
storm drain system discharges to a dedicated storm water or groundwater infiltration
basin (e.g., infiltration pit, percolation pond).

ii. Category 2 — Discharges of untreated or partially treated wastewater greater than or
equal to 1,000 gallons resulting from an enrollee’s sanitary sewer system failure or flow

condition that does not reach a surface water, a drainage channel, or the MS4 unless the
entire SSO volume discharged to the storm drain system is fully recovered and disposed
of properly.

iii. Category 3 — All other discharges of untreated or partially treated wastewater resulting
from an enrollee’s sanitary sewer system failure or flow condition.

4. Sanitary Sewer Overflow Reporting to CIWQOS - Timeframes

i. Category 1 and Category 2 SSOs — All SSOs that meet the above criteria for Category 1
or Category 2 SSOs shall be reported to the CIWQS Online SSO Database:

a.

Draft reports for Category 1 and Category 2 SSOs shall be submitted to the CIWQS
Online SSO Database within three (3) business days of the enrollee becoming aware
of the SSO. Minimum information that shall be reported in a draft Category 1 SSO
report shall include all information identified in section 8.i.a. below. Minimum
information that shall be reported in a Category 2 SSO draft report shall include all
information identified in section 8.i.c below.

A final Category 1 or Category 2 SSO report shall be certified through the CIWQS
Online SSO Database within 15 calendar days of the end date of the SSO. Minimum
information that shall be certified in the final Category 1 SSO report shall include all
information identified in section 8.i.b below. Minimum information that shall be
certified in a final Category 2 SSO report shall include all information identified in
section 8.i.d below.




Monitoring and Reporting Program Order No. WQ 2013-0058-EXEC Page 5 of 11
Statewide Waste Discharge Requirements for Sanitary Sewer Systems

Category 3 SSOs — All SSOs that meet the above criteria for Category 3 SSOs shall be
reported to the CIWQS Online SSO Database and certified within 30 calendar days after
the end of the calendar month in which the SSO occurs (e.g., all Category 3 SSOs
occurring in the month of February shall be entered into the database and certified by
March 30). Minimum information that shall be certified in a final Category 3 SSO report
shall include all information identified in section 8.i.e below.

“No Spill” Certification — If there are no SSOs during the calendar month, the enrollee
shall either 1) certify, within 30 calendar days after the end of each calendar month, a “No
Spill” certification statement in the CIWQS Online SSO Database certifying that there
were no SSOs for the designated month, or 2) certify, quarterly within 30 calendar days
after the end of each quarter, “No Spill” certification statements in the CIWQS Online SSO
Database certifying that there were no SSOs for each month in the quarter being reported
on. For quarterly reporting, the quarters are Q1 - January/ February/ March, Q2 -
April/May/June, Q3 - July/August/September, and Q4 - October/November/December.

If there are no SSOs during a calendar month but the enrollee reported a PLSD, the
enrollee shall still certify a “No Spill” certification statement for that month.

Amended SSO Reports — The enrollee may update or add additional information to a
certified SSO report within 120 calendar days after the SSO end date by amending the
report or by adding an attachment to the SSO report in the CIWQS Online SSO Database.
SSO reports certified in the CIWQS Online SSO Database prior to the adoption date of
this MRP may only be amended up to 120 days after the effective date of this MRP. After
120 days, the enrollee may contact the SSO Program Manager to request to amend an
SSO report if the enrollee also submits justification for why the additional information was
not available prior to the end of the 120 days.

5. SSO Technical Report

The enrollee shall submit an SSO Technical Report in the CIWQS Online SSO Database
within 45 calendar days of the SSO end date for any SSO in which 50,000 gallons or greater
are spilled to surface waters. This report, which does not preclude the Water Boards from
requiring more detailed analyses if requested, shall include at a minimum, the following:

Causes and Circumstances of the SSO:

a. Complete and detailed explanation of how and when the SSO was discovered.
b. Diagram showing the SSO failure point, appearance point(s), and final destination(s).

c. Detailed description of the methodology employed and available data used to
calculate the volume of the SSO and, if applicable, the SSO volume recovered.

d. Detailed description of the cause(s) of the SSO.
e. Copies of original field crew records used to document the SSO.
f.  Historical maintenance records for the failure location.

Enrollee’s Response to SSO:

a. Chronological narrative description of all actions taken by enrollee to terminate the
spill.

b. Explanation of how the SSMP Overflow Emergency Response plan was implemented
to respond to and mitigate the SSO.



Monitoring and Reporting Program Order No. WQ 2013-0058-EXEC Page 6 of 11
Statewide Waste Discharge Requirements for Sanitary Sewer Systems

c. Final corrective action(s) completed and/or planned to be completed, including a
schedule for actions not yet completed.

ii. Water Quality Monitoring:

a. Description of all water quality sampling activities conducted including analytical
results and evaluation of the results.

b. Detailed location map illustrating all water quality sampling points.

6. PLSDs

Discharges of untreated or partially treated wastewater resulting from blockages or other
problems within a privately owned sewer lateral connected to the enrollee’s sanitary sewer
system or from other private sanitary sewer system assets may be voluntarily reported to the
CIWQS Online SSO Database.

i. The enrollee is also encouraged to provide notification to Cal OES per section B above
when a PLSD greater than or equal to 1,000 gallons has or may result in a discharge to
surface water. For any PLSD greater than or equal to 1,000 gallons regardless of the spill
destination, the enrollee is also encouraged to file a spill report as required by Health and
Safety Code section 5410 et. seq. and Water Code section 13271, or notify the
responsible party that notification and reporting should be completed as specified above
and required by State law.

ii. IfaPLSD is recorded in the CIWQS Online SSO Database, the enrollee must identify the
sewage discharge as occurring and caused by a private sanitary sewer system asset and
should identify a responsible party (other than the enrollee), if known. Certification of
PLSD reports by enrollees is not required.

7. CIWQS Online SSO Database Unavailability

In the event that the CIWQS Online SSO Database is not available, the enrollee must fax or
e-mail all required information to the appropriate Regional Water Board office in accordance
with the time schedules identified herein. In such event, the enrollee must also enter all
required information into the CIWQS Online SSO Database when the database becomes
available.

8. Mandatory Information to be Included in CIWOS Online SSO Reporting

All enrollees shall obtain a CIWQS Online SSO Database account and receive a “Username”
and “Password” by registering through CIWQS which can be reached at
CIWQS@waterboards.ca.gov or by calling (866) 792-4977, M-F, 8 A.M. to 5 P.M. These
accounts will allow controlled and secure entry into the CIWQS Online SSO Database.
Additionally, within thirty (30) days of initial enroliment and prior to recording SSOs into the
CIWQS Online SSO Database, all enrollees must complete a Collection System
Questionnaire (Questionnaire). The Questionnaire shall be updated at least once every 12
months.

i. SSO Reports

At a minimum, the following mandatory information shall be reported prior to finalizing and
certifying an SSO report for each category of SSO:



Monitoring and Reporting Program Order No. WQ 2013-0058-EXEC Page 7 of 11
Statewide Waste Discharge Requirements for Sanitary Sewer Systems

a.

Draft Category 1 SSOs: At a minimum, the following mandatory information shall be

reported for a draft Category 1 SSO report:

1.

10.
11.

12.
13.
14.
15.

16.

SSO Contact Information: Name and telephone number of enrollee contact
person who can answer specific questions about the SSO being reported.

SSO Location Name.

Location of the overflow event (SSO) by entering GPS coordinates. If a single
overflow event results in multiple appearance points, provide GPS coordinates for
the appearance point closest to the failure point and describe each additional
appearance point in the SSO appearance point explanation field.

Whether or not the SSO reached surface water, a drainage channel, or entered
and was discharged from a drainage structure.

Whether or not the SSO reached a municipal separate storm drain system.

Whether or not the total SSO volume that reached a municipal separate storm
drain system was fully recovered.

Estimate of the SSO volume, inclusive of all discharge point(s).

Estimate of the SSO volume that reached surface water, a drainage channel, or
was not recovered from a storm drain.

Estimate of the SSO volume recovered (if applicable).
Number of SSO appearance point(s).

Description and location of SSO appearance point(s). If a single sanitary sewer
system failure results in multiple SSO appearance points, each appearance point
must be described.

SSO start date and time.
Date and time the enrollee was notified of, or self-discovered, the SSO.
Estimated operator arrival time.

For spills greater than or equal to 1,000 gallons, the date and time Cal OES was
called.

For spills greater than or equal to 1,000 gallons, the Cal OES control number.

Certified Category 1 SSOs: At a minimum, the following mandatory information shall

be reported for a certified Category 1 SSO report, in addition to all fields in section
8.i.a:

1.

o0k N

o

Description of SSO destination(s).

SSO end date and time.

SSO causes (mainline blockage, roots, etc.).

SSO failure point (main, lateral, etc.).

Whether or not the spill was associated with a storm event.

Description of spill corrective action, including steps planned or taken to reduce,
eliminate, and prevent reoccurrence of the overflow; and a schedule of major
milestones for those steps.

Description of spill response activities.
Spill response completion date.

Whether or not there is an ongoing investigation, the reasons for the investigation
and the expected date of completion.



Monitoring and Reporting Program Order No. WQ 2013-0058-EXEC Page 8 of 11
Statewide Waste Discharge Requirements for Sanitary Sewer Systems

10. Whether or not a beach closure occurred or may have occurred as a result of the
SSO.

11. Whether or not health warnings were posted as a result of the SSO.

12. Name of beach(es) closed and/or impacted. If no beach was impacted, NA shall
be selected.

13. Name of surface water(s) impacted.

14. If water quality samples were collected, identify parameters the water quality
samples were analyzed for. If no samples were taken, NA shall be selected.
15. If water quality samples were taken, identify which regulatory agencies received

sample results (if applicable). If no samples were taken, NA shall be selected.
16. Description of methodology(ies) and type of data relied upon for estimations of
the SSO volume discharged and recovered.

17. SSO Certification: Upon SSO Certification, the CIWQS Online SSO Database will
issue a final SSO identification (ID) number.

c. Draft Category 2 SSOs: At a minimum, the following mandatory information shall be
reported for a draft Category 2 SSO report:

1. Items 1-14 in section 8.i.a above for Draft Category 1 SSO.

d. Certified Category 2 SSOs: At a minimum, the following mandatory information shall
be reported for a certified Category 2 SSO report:

1. Items 1-14 in section 8.i.a above for Draft Category 1 SSO and Items 1-9, and 17
in section 8.i.b above for Certified Category 1 SSO.

e. Certified Category 3 SSOs: At a minimum, the following mandatory information shall
be reported for a certified Category 3 SSO report:

1. Items 1-14 in section 8.i.a above for Draft Category 1 SSO and Items 1-5, and 17
in section 8.i.b above for Certified Category 1 SSO.

Reporting SSOs to Other Requlatory Agencies

These reporting requirements do not preclude an enrollee from reporting SSOs to other
regulatory agencies pursuant to state law. In addition, these reporting requirements do
not replace other Regional Water Board notification and reporting requirements for SSOs.

Collection System Questionnaire

The required Questionnaire (see subsection G of the SSS WDRs) provides the Water
Boards with site-specific information related to the enrollee’s sanitary sewer system. The
enrollee shall complete and certify the Questionnaire at least every 12 months to facilitate
program implementation, compliance assessment, and enforcement response.

SSMP Availability

The enrollee shall provide the publicly available internet web site address to the CIWQS
Online SSO Database where a downloadable copy of the enrollee’s approved SSMP,
critical supporting documents referenced in the SSMP, and proof of local governing board
approval of the SSMP is posted. If all of the SSMP documentation listed in this
subsection is not publicly available on the Internet, the enrollee shall comply with the
following procedure:



Monitoring and Reporting Program Order No. WQ 2013-0058-EXEC Page 9 of 11
Statewide Waste Discharge Requirements for Sanitary Sewer Systems

a. Submit an electronic copy of the enrollee’s approved SSMP, critical supporting
documents referenced in the SSMP, and proof of local governing board approval of
the SSMP to the State Water Board, within 30 days of that approval and within 30
days of any subsequent SSMP re-certifications, to the following mailing address:

State Water Resources Control Board

Division of Water Quality

Attn: SSO Program Manager

1001 | Street, 15" Floor, Sacramento, CA 95814

D. WATER QUALITY MONITORING REQUIREMENTS:

To comply with subsection D.7(v) of the SSS WDRs, the enrollee shall develop and
implement an SSO Water Quality Monitoring Program to assess impacts from SSOs to
surface waters in which 50,000 gallons or greater are spilled to surface waters. The SSO
Water Quality Monitoring Program, shall, at a minimum:

1. Contain protocols for water quality monitoring.

2. Account for spill travel time in the surface water and scenarios where monitoring may not be
possible (e.g. safety, access restrictions, etc.).

3. Require water quality analyses for ammonia and bacterial indicators to be performed by an
accredited or certified laboratory.

4. Require monitoring instruments and devices used to implement the SSO Water Quality
Monitoring Program to be properly maintained and calibrated, including any records to
document maintenance and calibration, as necessary, to ensure their continued accuracy.

5. Within 48 hours of the enrollee becoming aware of the SSO, require water quality sampling
for, at a minimum, the following constituents:

i. Ammonia

ii. Appropriate Bacterial indicator(s) per the applicable Basin Plan water quality objective or
Regional Board direction which may include total and fecal coliform, enterococcus, and
e-coli.

E. RECORD KEEPING REQUIREMENTS:

The following records shall be maintained by the enrollee for a minimum of five (5) years and
shall be made available for review by the Water Boards during an onsite inspection or through
an information request:

1. General Records: The enrollee shall maintain records to document compliance with all
provisions of the SSS WDRs and this MRP for each sanitary sewer system owned including
any required records generated by an enrollee’s sanitary sewer system contractor(s).

2. SSO Records: The enrollee shall maintain records for each SSO event, including but not
limited to:

i. Complaint records documenting how the enrollee responded to all notifications of possible
or actual SSOs, both during and after business hours, including complaints that do not



Monitoring and Reporting Program Order No. WQ 2013-0058-EXEC Page 10 of 11
Statewide Waste Discharge Requirements for Sanitary Sewer Systems

result in SSOs. Each complaint record shall, at a minimum, include the following
information:

a. Date, time, and method of notification.
b. Date and time the complainant or informant first noticed the SSO.

c. Narrative description of the complaint, including any information the caller can
provide regarding whether or not the complainant or informant reporting the potential
SSO knows if the SSO has reached surface waters, drainage channels or storm
drains.

d. Follow-up return contact information for complainant or informant for each complaint
received, if not reported anonymously.

e. Final resolution of the complaint.

ii. Records documenting steps and/or remedial actions undertaken by enrollee, using all
available information, to comply with section D.7 of the SSS WDRs.

iii. Records documenting how all estimate(s) of volume(s) discharged and, if applicable,
volume(s) recovered were calculated.

3. Records documenting all changes made to the SSMP since its last certification indicating
when a subsection(s) of the SSMP was changed and/or updated and who authorized the
change or update. These records shall be attached to the SSMP.

4. Electronic monitoring records relied upon for documenting SSO events and/or estimating the
SSO volume discharged, including, but not limited to records from:
I. Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) systems
ii. Alarm system(s)
iii. Flow monitoring device(s) or other instrument(s) used to estimate wastewater levels, flow

rates and/or volumes.

F. CERTIFICATION

1. All information required to be reported into the CIWQS Online SSO Database shall be
certified by a person designated as described in subsection J of the SSS WDRs. This
designated person is also known as a Legally Responsible Official (LRO). An enrollee may
have more than one LRO.

2. Any designated person (i.e. an LRO) shall be registered with the State Water Board to certify
reports in accordance with the CIWQS protocols for reporting.

3. Data Submitter (DS): Any enrollee employee or contractor may enter draft data into the
CIWQS Online SSO Database on behalf of the enrollee if authorized by the LRO and
registered with the State Water Board. However, only LROs may certify reports in CIWQS.

4. The enrollee shall maintain continuous coverage by an LRO. Any change of a registered
LRO or DS (e.g., retired staff), including deactivation or a change to the LRO’s or DS’s
contact information, shall be submitted by the enrollee to the State Water Board within 30
days of the change by calling (866) 792-4977 or e-mailing help@ciwgs.waterboards.ca.gov.




Monitoring and Reporting Program Order No. WQ 2013-0058-EXEC Page 11 of 11
Statewide Waste Discharge Requirements for Sanitary Sewer Systems

5. Aregistered designated person (i.e., an LRO) shall certify all required reports under penalty of

perjury laws of the state as stated in the CIWQS Online SSO Database at the time of
certification.

CERTIFICATION

The undersigned Clerk to the Board does hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct
copy of an order amended by the Executive Director of the State Water Resources Control Board.

7/@0115

Jegnhine Townsend
erk to the Board

Date




Appendix B — Sanitary Sewer Overflow Reporting form

13



SSLOCSD
Sanitary Sewer Spill Report

Spill location name:

Address:

Number (N, S, E, W) Street Name (Rd, St, Ct, etc.)

Estimated spill volume that reached a separate storm drain  Estimated spill volume discharged directly to a surface
that flows to a surface water body? water body?
Estimated spill volume recovered from the separate storm Estimated spill volume recovered from surface water body?
drain that flows to a surface water body?

to land, storm drain system, or drainage channel that flows to a storm
’) ’ ,
channel that flows to a surface water bOdy' water infiltration/retention structure, field, or other non-surface water

Estimated spill volume recovered from a drainage channel  location. Also backups to buildings)
that flows to a surface water body? Estimated spill volume recovered from the discharge to
land?

Did the spill discharge to a drainage channel and/or surface water? Yes [] No []
Did the spill reach a storm drainpipe that is not part of a combined sewer system? Yes [ ] No []

If spill reached a separate storm drainpipe, was all of the wastewater fully captured from the separate storm drain and
returned to the sanitary sewer system? Yes [] No []

Spill location description:

Number of appearance points: Spill appearance points (Check all that apply):

[] Inside building or structure ] Manhole [] Lateral cleanout (private)

[] Force main [] Other sewer system structure ] Upper or lower lateral (private)
[] Gravity mainline ] Pump station ] Other (specify below)

Spill appearance point explanation (Required if spill appearance point is "Other" and/or multiple appearance points are selected):

Final spill destination (Check all that apply):

[] Beach [] Separate storm drain [] Paved surface
] Building or structure [] Street/curb and gutter [] Unpaved surface
[] Drainage channel [] Surface water ] Other (specify below)

Explanation of final spill destination (Required if spill destination point is "Other"):

Estimated spill start date and time:

Date and time sanitary sewer system agency was notified of or discovered spill:

Estimated Operator arrival date and time: Estimated spill end date and time:

Spill cause (Check all that apply):

] Debris from lateral [ ] bamage by others [] Pump station mechanics
[] Debris - rags [] Operator error [] Pump station power failure
[] Debris from construction [] Pipe structural problem/failure [] Root intrusion

[] vandalism [] Pipe structural problem/installation ~ [] Grease deposition (FOG)
[] Natural disaster ] Pump station controls ] Other (specify below)

Spill cause explanation (Required if spill cause is "Other"):

Where did failure occur? (Check all that apply):

[] Force main L] Air relief valve [] Pump station - power
[] Gravity mainline ] Pump station - controls [] Siphon
] Manhole ] Pump station - mechanical ] Other (specify below)

Explanation of where failure occurred (Required if where failure occurred is "Other"):




Was this spill associated with a storm event? Yes [ ] No []

Sewer pipe at the point of blockage or failure:

Diameter (inches) Material Estimated Age (years)
Spill response activities (Check all that apply):
[] Cleaned-up [] Restored flow ] Property owner notified
[] Mitigated effects of spill [] Returned spill to sewer system [] Enforcement agency(s) notified
] Contained all or portion of spill [] Returned some to sewer system [] Other (specify below)

Explanation of spill response activities (Required if spill response activities is "Other"):

Spill response completion date: Spill corrective action taken (Check all that apply):
[] Added sewer to preventive maintenance program [] Plan rehabilitation or replacement of sewer

[] Adjusted schedule/method of preventive maintenance [] Repaired facilities or replaced defect

] Enforcement action against FOG source ] Other (specify below)

[] Inspected sewer using CCTV to determine cause

Explanation of spill corrective action taken (Required if spill corrective action taken is "Other"):

Is there an ongoing investigation? Yes [ ] No [_] Reason for ongoing investigation?

Visual inspection results from impacted receiving water:

Health warnings posted: Yes [ ] No [] Did the spill result in a beach closure? Yes [] No []
If YES, name of impacted beach(s) (enter N/A if None):

Name of impacted surface water(s) (enter un-named if un-named):

Water quality samples analyzed for (Check all that apply):

[ ] No water quality samples taken ] Other chemical indicators (specify below)
] Not applicable to this spill [ Biological indicators (specify below)
[] Dissolved oxygen ] Other (specify below)

Explanation of water quality samples analyzed for (Required if water quality samples analyzed for is "Other chemical indicators," "Biological
indicators," or "Other"):

Water quality sample results reported to (Check all that apply):

[ ] OES [] No water quality samples taken
[] County Health Agency ] Not applicable to this spill
[] Regional Water Quality Control Board ] Other (specify below)

Explanation of water quality sample results reported to (Required if water quality sample results reported to is "Other"):

Explanation of volume estimation methods used (Describe how you developed spill volume estimates for this spill):

OES Notification (Required for Category 1 spill greater or equal to 1,000 gallons):

Control No. Date/Time OES called
Contact person

Name Title Phone number

Report Completed by: Date:




Appendix C — Monitoring and Reporting Requirements
(WQO-2013-058-EXEC)

16



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD
ORDER NO. WQ 2013-0058-EXEC

AMENDING MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM
FOR
STATEWIDE GENERAL WASTE DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS FOR
SANITARY SEWER SYSTEMS

The State of California, Water Resources Control Board (hereafter State Water Board) finds:

The State Water Board is authorized to prescribe statewide general Waste Discharge
Requirements (WDRs) for categories of discharges that involve the same or similar operations
and the same or similar types of waste pursuant to Water Code section 13263(i).

Water Code section 13193 et seq. requires the Regional Water Quality Control Boards (Regional
Water Boards) and the State Water Board (collectively, the Water Boards) to gather Sanitary
Sewer Overflow (SSO) information and make this information available to the public, including but
not limited to, SSO cause, estimated volume, location, date, time, duration, whether or not the
SSO reached or may have reached waters of the state, response and corrective action taken, and
an enrollee’s contact information for each SSO event. An enrollee is defined as the public entity
having legal authority over the operation and maintenance of, or capital improvements to, a
sanitary sewer system greater than one mile in length.

Water Code section 13271, ef seq. requires notification to the California Office of Emergency
Services (Cal OES), formerly the California Emergency Management Agency, for certain
unauthorized discharges, including SSOs.

On May 2, 2006, the State Water Board adopted Order 2006-0003-DWQ, “Statewide Waste
Discharge Requirements for Sanitary Sewer Systems”' (hereafter SSS WDRs) to comply with
Water Code section 13193 and to establish the framework for the statewide SSO Reduction
Program.

Subsection G.2 of the SSS WDRs and the Monitoring and Reporting Program (MRP) provide that
the Executive Director may modify the terms of the MRP at any time.

On February 20, 2008, the State Water Board Executive Director adopted a revised MRP for the
SSS WDRs to rectify early notification deficiencies and ensure that first responders are notified in
a timely manner of SSOs discharged into waters of the state.

When notified of an SSO that reaches a drainage channel or surface water of the state, Cal OES,
pursuant to Water Code section 13271(a)(3), forwards the SSO notification information? to local
government agencies and first responders including local public health officials and the applicable
Regional Water Board. Receipt of notifications for a single SSO event from both the SSO reporter

' Available for download at:
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/board decisions/adopted orders/water quality/2006/wqo/wgqo2006 0003.pdf

2 Cal OES Hazardous Materials Spill Reports available Online at:
http://w3.calema.ca.gov/operational/malhaz.nsf/$defaultview and http://w3.calema.ca.gov/operational/malhaz.nsf



Monitoring and Reporting Program Order No. WQ 2013-0058-EXEC Page 2 of 2
Statewide Waste Discharge Requirements for Sanitary Sewer Systems

10.

and Cal OES is duplicative. To address this, the SSO notification requirements added by the
February 20, 2008 MRP revision are being removed in this MRP revision.

In the February 28, 2008 Memorandum of Agreement between the State Water Board and the
California Water and Environment Association (CWEA), the State Water Board committed to re-
designing the CIWQS® Online SSO Database to allow “event” based SSO reporting versus the
original “location” based reporting. Revisions to this MRP and accompanying changes to the
CIWQS Online SSO Database will implement this change by allowing for multiple SSO
appearance points to be associated with each SSO event caused by a single asset failure.

Based on stakeholder input and Water Board staff experience implementing the SSO Reduction
Program, SSO categories have been revised in this MRP. In the prior version of the MRP, SSOs
have been categorized as Category 1 or Category 2. This MRP implements changes to SSO
categories by adding a Category 3 SSO type. This change will improve data management to
further assist Water Board staff with evaluation of high threat and low threat SSOs by placing
them in unique categories (i.e., Category 1 and Category 3, respectively). This change will also
assist enrollees in identifying SSOs that require Cal OES notification.

Based on over six years of implementation of the SSS WDRs, the State Water Board concludes
that the February 20, 2008 MRP must be updated to better advance the SSO Reduction Program*
objectives, assess compliance, and enforce the requirements of the SSS WDRs.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT:

Pursuant to the authority delegated by Water Code section 13267(f), Resolution 2002-0104, and
Order 2006-0003-DWQ, the MRP for the SSS WDRs (Order 2006-0003-DWQ) is hereby amended
as shown in Attachment A and shall be effective on September 9, 2013.

/1 — A

Date homas Howard

Executive Director

3 California Integrated Water Quality System (CIWQS) publicly available at
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/ciwgs/publicreports.shtml

* Statewide Sanitary Sewer Overflow Reduction Program information is available at:
hitp://www waterboards.ca.gov/water issues/programs/sso/




SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
www.sslocsd.org

Staff Report
To: Board of Directors
From: Richard Sweet, PE, District Manager
Date: August 20, 2014

Subject: APPOINTMENT OF SHANNON SWEENEY AS THE DISTRICT'S
REPRESENTATIVE TO SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY FLOOD
CONTROL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT ZONE 1 AND 1A,
ADVISORY COMMITTEE

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Board appoints Shannon Sweeney as the District’s representative to the San
Luis Obispo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District Zone 1 and 1A,
Advisory Committee.

BACKGROUND

In 2001, the San Luis Obispo County Board of Supervisors formed the San Luis Obispo
County Flood Control and Water Conservation District Zone 1 and 1A, Advisory
Committee to provide input on the maintenance and operation of the flood control
facilities for the Arroyo Grande and Los Berros Creeks. The Advisory Committee is
made up of seven members. Due to the District’s significant interest in successful
operation of the flood control facilities, the District has traditionally been represented on
the Advisory Committee. The County of San Luis Obispo staff has requested that the
Board formally appoint the District’s representative.

DISCUSSION:

Shannon Sweeney has experience in operating, maintaining and permitting the
installation and maintenance of flood control facilities. Ms. Sweeney has been critical
in providing engineering support to the District and is available to participate in the
Advisory Committee. The cost to the District for Ms Sweeney to participate as the
District’s representative is estimated to be $1,000 annually. The adopted budget
provides funding for this expense.



Options

1. Appoint another individual to be the District’s representative to the Zone 1 and 1A,
Advisory Committee.

2. Decline to appoint a representative to Zone 1 and 1A, Advisory Committee and
request that the District no longer participate on the Advisory Committee.

Richard G. Sweet, PE
District Manager



	Agenda 08-20-2014
	Action Minutes 08-06-14
	WR 08-20-14
	FY 2013-14

	super report 8.20.14
	SSMP agreewith OCSD staff report
	SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
	Recommendation:

	Final__2012-12-20 MA Agreement SSLOCSD FOG SSMP
	SSMP adoption final staff report
	SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
	Recommendation:

	sslocsd
	wqo2013_0058exec
	Sewage Spill Report Rvsd 2014(1)
	Appointment Zone 1 and 1A
	SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
	Recommendation:


